

RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Jun 2017 10:05:49 -0400

Thx

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 27, 2017, 10:03 AM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) <Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>, Nelms, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>, Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>, McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Thanks for the update. We've let CO know.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

FYI the Minister is en route in the car. Probably 10 minutes away.

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 27, 2017, 9:31 AM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>, Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF) <Vivienne.Skoberne@ontario.ca>, McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) <Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

And yes, Irc is in Council Chambers.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 9:15 AM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); McLean, David (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)

Subject: RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Is LRC in the Council Chambers? Gale is joining me. Do I need to do anything to register her?

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: June 26, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF); McLean, David (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Hi All – I just received an updated TB/MBC agenda. the FHP and Stelco items are now a little earlier.

LRC

- Stelco is the first item at 10am.

TB/MBC (12:15-1:45)

- ENERGY is reporting back on additional regulations on the FHP at 12:50-1:05pm .
- Stelco is scheduled for 1:35-1:45pm

CAB

- TB/MBC Report in (Stelco) is scheduled for 4:15-4:30pm
- FHP OIC and Regs, and the TB/MBC report in is scheduled for 4:30-4:45pm. This is a non-presentation item.

Gwen Young

p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: June 26, 2017 11:16 AM
To: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

LRC

- Stelco is the first item at 10am.

TB/MBC (12:15-1:45)

- ENERGY is reporting back on additional regulations on the FHP at 12:55-1:10pm.
- Stelco is scheduled for 1:45-1:55pm

CAB

- TB/MBC Report in (Stelco) is scheduled for 4:15-4:30pm
- FHP OIC and Regs, and the TB/MBC report in is scheduled for 4:30-4:45pm. This is a non-presentation item.

Gwen Young

p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)
Sent: June 26, 2017 10:58 AM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Nelms, Scott (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Hi Gwen,

Scott Nelms will be attending LRC as Leah will be out of the office tomorrow. Can you please send us the LRC timeslot.

Thanks.

Vivienne

Vivienne Skoberne

Office of Government Business Enterprises & Strategic Initiatives I Associate Deputy Minister's Office I
Ministry of Finance
T:416-212-8063 | C:647-629-8351
vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: June-26-17 10:12 AM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Hi Scott, below are the times when items are reporting into committees on Tuesday.

Vivienne, Karen H suggested that Nancy may want to attend TB and CAB for the Stelco items. Ed would not be necessary.

LRC

- You don't need to attend LRC. There are no FHP items tracking, and the Stelco item that is tracking is an ISPPD item.

TB/MBC (12:15-1:45)

- ENERGY is reporting back on additional regulations on the FHP at **12:55-1:10pm**.
- Stelco is scheduled for **1:45-1:55pm**

CAB

- TB/MBC Report in (Stelco) is scheduled for **4:15-4:30pm**
- FHP OIC and Regs, and the TB/MBC report in is scheduled for **4:30-4:45pm**. This is a non-presentation item.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Gwen Young

p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Sent: June 25, 2017 6:02 PM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)
Subject: RE: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Thanks Gwen. Confirmation they are all Tuesday is helpful.

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: June-25-17 6:00 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)
Subject: Re: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Hi Scott, I'll be able to provide a better answer tomorrow morning. All three committees are taking place on Tues, but I'll check the agendas tomorrow.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)

Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 5:44 PM

To: McLean, David (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)

Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)

Subject: scheduling this week - LRC / TB / Cab

Hi Dave, Gwen,

Do you happen to know when Fair Hydro and Stelco are moving through approvals this week? I am my own scheduler at the moment, so just trying to slot things in.

Thanks,
Scott